
 
 
 
 
TO:  Dr. Randy McCoy    
FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds 
RE:  Single Source Purchases 
DATE:  July 29, 2008  
 
 
Please request approval from the Board for the following single source 
purchases for the month of July, 2008.  
 
SS900      Heinemann Company Assessment Kits  
 POs 817815-817825   COST $51,000  District Funds 
        $10,750 SPED Funds 
 
Ms. Diana Ezell wishes to purchase Fountas & Pinnell Benchmark 
Assessment Kits from the Heinemann Company.  These kits are for all K-6 
schools in the district with extra kits being purchased for Special Education.  
The Heinemann Company is the only authorized reseller for these kits. 
 
 
SS901      Mid South Recreation      Playground Structure – Match Existing  
       PO # 910613   COST  $9,724.75  Federal Funds 
 
Ms. Dale Warriner wishes to purchase a unique structure to match the 
existing equipment made by Little Tikes – PlayPower LT.  This shade 
structure is unique and unequalled by any on the market.  It is essential for 
protecting these younger students from the dangers of exposure to strong 
sunlight and heat.  Mid-South Recreation is the authorized reseller for this 
equipment. 
 
 


